
Joy lrene (LKKAuto) .

Joy lrene (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 12 March 2019 5:37 PM
'insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg'
Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
ACCTDENT |NVOLV|NG SLp 564sE (LCR) & SHA 4353E ON 2310712018 ALONG
CAVENAGH ROAD
SHA4353E VC (TS).mp4

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

LCRF PTE tTD
Policy Holder

Your Ref: SLP 5645E
Our Ref; CC3/1CR18013606/Gjb3

Dear 5ir/Madam,

we refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific lnsurance pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto lnsurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SHA 43S3E against your insurance policy.

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that we cannot be absolved from liability.

we will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter priorto our negotiations and settlement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date ofthis letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Joy lrene I Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841-2409 | email: iovirene@ lkkauto.com I Fax:674:.-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue f, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.tt may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.lf you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.
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ACCIDENT INVOLVING
ALONG

I / we

and/or

Taxi N umber

TAN YEOW NGEE

SEET ENG KWEE

sHA4353E

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
rNAF / PAF) 9tqte

TOYOTA PRIUS SHA4353E , SLP.BSi3.E-
CAVENAGH RD TWDS ORCHARD

ON 23-Jul-14 21:2s

(H irer) NRIC No,: S1550226F

(Relief) NRIC No.: SO227536H

Signature:
,/-)

-/ / '- 
L'?'

Signature:

hereby authorjse ComfortDelGro Engineering pte Ltd(CDGE) i

1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including loss of income, loss of rental,
medical fee and leqal costs.

2. To have absolute discretion to agree to any settlement or compensation amount in respect of mylour claim
against third party (except personal injuries and medical claims).

3. To sign Discharge Voucher on mylour behalf.

4. To accept any payment (claim proceeds) in respect of the claim against third party and payment by cheque
shall be forward directly to CDGE in accordance with CDGE's jnstruction and made in favour of
"ComfortDelGro Engineering pte Ltd".

D ate

Name of H irer
Hirer NRIC

24-Jul-201a

TAN YEOW NGEE

s1550226F

433 JURONG WEST STREET 42 #09-...
640433

96326268

Address

Contact No.

Name of Relief

Relief NRIC

SEET ENG KWEE

so227s36H

Address

Contact No.

449 ]URONG WEST STREET 42 OA-21O

640449

91527012

http://cdgek2srv:S2iRuntime/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/View/CDG.VARS.V.Lettof. .. 24l07l2Ol8



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific . Exrress Third Partv Claim)

"We/I, COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD ("the workshop") hereby confirm that
we./l have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insumnce fte Ltd
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PIE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amourt claimed
fW ihai was damaged pursuant to rhe accident

whic-i-ilcuned on 23107/2018 (date) along CAVENAGH ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s

SLP 5645E. This is pursuart to the inspection aonducted on Ul07l20l8 (date) at "the workshop'.

We/I confirm that we/I are./am authorized by the owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE
LTD ('the third party claimart") of vehicle no, W!853E make the claim as set out in the above

paragraph and we/I have full authority to settle the matter on hislher behalf in a manner that we/l
deem fit. We/I enclose herein the letter of authority giyen by'lhe third party claimant""

We/I further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,

loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimant"
after the above said agreement lodges a funher claim against the former for any loss and expenses

suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use punuant to the damsge to
SHA 4353E (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/I confirm that the agreemert reached above is in fult and final setdement of any claim of "the

third pafiy claimant" pu$uant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission ofliability basis.

This ageement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

ou,g+rlir-[ lauy) of j] (month) !Q!! (year)

i (uir))
\71qu AiLE::'l fi!

ir,ii.ii,.r,',r, ii'rlir i

Signed by appointed surveyor

ft fifitt d thb doctrmenl apply h rehicle damages orrly.

All personalinjuries and damages aising lherefrom ae ududd

Signed by "the workshop:' (with chop)
CUIITS DEPARIUINT

c0,ltoiloEtcRo Ell6lNEERll{6 Plt tlo
59 LOYNG BRIVE

sNctPoRE !0E$9

irom lhe ambil and applhation ofthis document"

lfffi 8ilfi 
'JJdil''"li1li'Gfr 

'ffi 
iJ['



CoruroRrDrucno
ENciNunrNd

A member of ComronrDErcRo

Gsr REG. No. M2-8e21817-3 TAX INVOICE

6n{ nnn,

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSIJRANCE PTE LTD

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Bradde{l fload Singapore 579701
Mainline + 65 63S3 6280 Facsimilo + 65 6280 9755
Workshops
59 Loyang Drive Singapore 508969 24 Senoko Loop Singapore 758156
383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 7 Sungei Kadut Way Singapore 728791
45 Pandar Eoad Singapore 609286 501 Yishun lndustrial FarkASinqapore 76873
320 Ubi Road 3 Singapor€ 408&9

CCHPAI{Y RBG. N.0.: 1995060a8ii
fl+^^, !

78 SHENTCI{ i,{Ay.CHAHTIS BUIL}ING #08
SINGAPORE SG O7?i2O

CCNTACT 1'{C: b419300C 32;5094

Descriptian : 3P 23.07.2018

Sil.lo Part No.

TEHCLE gO
SHA4353E

HAKE
mn\lnfi r
J. \J T L'.J.}1

}tODEL
PRIUS HYBRID(G4}

DA?E OF EEG
L0.08 .2AL7

C}IASSIS CCDE
JTAI.A3FUi0355314,q

INV. I{O/DATE
e13e0a]0' s-0. oi . 20i8

JOB NO.
30519r_564

ODOI.{ETffi 3EA}I}.IG

DATE/TTIHE IN
24 .07. 2C18 09:45

0+-y Unrt Price BDrsc 'Var

PAF-T REQUISIT]ON

0001 04-01-0302-2282

03c2 04-0i_-030;-3837

00$3 04-01_-0302-2267

JOB I,IATURE

IJUUI L

0c02 r
0003 23-5C2

0004 ?a-?z

FRIG4 COVER REAR BLII.PER ].

PRIG4 RETAINER FS. BL]}PER L

PRIVC BUI"IPER PIECE ]-O

SU3_TOTAL

JU. VU

-.^- 1 .4,1JuU. UU

*00 " 00
rn nnIU. UU

SUB.TOTAL

4- nn I ia 
^EZJ.UU J*J.YJ

25.00 71. i0
?6 nn i6 .^

-*. *lJ

4'31. 55

,1nn r-ln

tul I iIi

458. 60

94. B0

t. 20

REAR BLTSPER i'lAT

P${Et EHATING

SPRAYPA]I'IT Ol'i AFFECTED AREA

P.EHOiTE i HHF I X REVERSE SET'*SCR

i::i:;.:i,: t:!.1.::: i:r ,rii:- laj i,rj.-:.-::':iilli:j: :-ril:nli.t::r'l i jt:-..::. :1 :-:,.
:rt ii.':,!iil:: :.;::ii :-: : 1 "-1:' ;-::i::.: .ll-.!:::: i-il:::: ii::rr:-ili.'.:.-lii".ii:: i-: .

r:.: ", i i.;i: i:j-ti+r:11I'j r'-.: :::-::: r ::. ji:::..:--,::",.:: t::;, a: : ,j

:::;-:: i+;":i-,i.:i 'r .a.!-.a. a-:-:l: a-:,i,:.r.-i;:r!-: i :i'r' :, j ,, ::' :-:-:
::--:rt::::-:-i.--ii..:ra:i:; n..;rI;'.ii-.: a:._.'...: i-.:'i:i:.jiri l-i!-t::: iI:'.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
A member of CoMroR]D[rcRg

Head Office:
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701

Kindly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested.

CUSTOMER'S COPY



CoruronrDrrcno, ENGiNrenlNG
A member of ComronrDELGRg

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road Sirigapore 579701
Mainline + 65 638B 6280 Facsimile + 65 6280 9755
Workshops
59 Loyang Drive Singapore 508969 24 Senoko Loop Singapore 758156
383 Sift Ming Drive Singapore 575717 7 Sungei Kadtt Way Singapore 72879'1
45 Pandan Hoad Singapore 609286 5O1 Yishun lndr$trial ParkA Singapore 7687
320 Ubi Boad 3 Singapore 408649

COMPAIIY REG. }iO.: 199506048W
Paele: 2TAX INVOICE

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCS FTE LTD

78 SHENTON I*IAY.CHAP.TIS BUITDING #08
SII{GAPORE Sg 0791.20

CONTACT NIO: b4193100 3225094

UEHCLE HCI
sHA4353E

HAREmnlt^,m nrviL,rf^

i{o}Et
PF.TUS HYBRT}{G4 )

}ATE CIF REG
l-0.08 .20L7

CHASSIS CODE
JTDKB3FU103563l-49

It{v. t{o/DATE
91386670 30.07.?Ci8

JOB $0.
li !\-! if I 

^n;'JV ui JI*'L:=

O}O}.TETER READI!{G

DATE/TI},IE I$
24.47.201n 0?:45

Items totai
Add GST 8

Invoice anount

14: 00: 1I

7.000 B

L r &L!. JJ

65. 5i_

L,307. c6

Issued b1, : CHEIiBEELENG 30.07.?018
Repair type : CL:iOr'57,i57
Palment Type/Tern'i: /Credit 30 days

_ir..-:a :_. : I ; r-: r':-,:

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
A member of CoMroR'rDEL(Rg

Head Office:
205 Braddell Road
Singapore 579701

(indly note that no receipt shall be issued unless requested.

CUSTOMER'S COPY
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Our Ref: CT18070695

Date: 30 July 2018

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT ON
ALONG
INVOLVING

2310712018 @ 21:25 hrs
CAVENAGH RD TWDS ORCHARD
SLP5645E

eoiro)r

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHA4353E (the "Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to TAN YEOW NGEE lC NO
51550226F a registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at the time
of occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $125.40 per day
(inclusive of GST).

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with lndia lnternational lnsurance Pte
Ltd on a third party basis at the material time of the accident.

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of hls choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for
settlement of claims with third party's insurance company in respect of the said
accident.

Yours faithfully

Christine Tay
Assistant Manager, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signaturp is required.

Facsimile +65 6453 3'183383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainline +65 6555 1188



I

ul

tr
o
U.l

k
E
uJco
Ef
o
!.

oF
€
rD'{,

\4
^4\.o

o
o

)v1

or
a

o
c4
fo

o
E,tI

A\
r.r-

v
s
a

g
r-F

k
q
\

tn
\a-

o
L]I L!

,nU=
>ar

F.

--o
,)\

'Dl

c1

o
n
d

.T

7a

V

I

oZ
o
uJ
cc
ulo
LU

=

on .-5 ..O N v
(.)6z \ c,-J .o t(_\
'\a \

2

f-- d" v t:f,\
a, ,^r r'6 ..1 )

\\
-rJ
f\a
J'r;
{-1E
\-E
\JA
-.\-ur
uE

\v
sw
{l
U

)
\
\.-
2

N

\cj
q
r..!J

Y

R

Pv
...-s,

l!i
:l+

J
a\
)

LJJ

ko

Oo

t-
r.l
d

'N
\
c-
a,t
-'l

$s

F.
3-

^l

t
$-
:-..-
d-
c.\

ao

(.i-

\o
N



Insurance Pafticulam Enquiry By Agents Detail htgs://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta-/vrl/action/insPartDetailByAA?FTINCTION_...

Enquire Vehicle lnsurer
Vehicle No. lncident Date/Time Search Status lnsurance CompanyCode lnsurance Company Name

51P5645E 23 )u12O78121'.25:OO SLrccessful A04 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Previous OK

1of I 24/0112018, 10:58 AM


